
 

City of Quincy 

City Hall 

404 West Jefferson Street 

Quincy, FL 32351 

www.myquincy.net 

 

Meeting Agenda 

Monday, November 10, 2014 

6:00 PM 

City Hall Commission Chambers 

City Commission 

Derrick Elias, Mayor (Commissioner District Three) 

Micah Brown, Mayor Pro-Tem (Commissioner District Two) 
Keith Dowdell (Commissioner District One)  

Andy Gay (Commissioner District Four) 
Daniel McMillan (Commissioner District Five) 

 

 

http://www.myquincy.net/


 1 of 2 

 
AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF 

THE CITY COMMISSION OF 
QUINCY, FLORIDA 

Monday  
November 10, 2014 

6:00 PM 
CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

 
 
Call to Order 
 
Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Special Presentations by Mayor or Commission 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the previous meetings 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of the 10/28/2014 Regular  Meeting 

(Sylvia Hicks, City Clerk)  
 

Proclamations 
 

Public Hearings as scheduled or agended 
 

Public Opportunity to speak on Commission propositions – (Pursuant to Sec. 
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla. Stat.) 
 
Ordinances 
 
Resolutions 
 
Resolution No. 1319-2014 
 
Resolution No. 1320-2014 
 
Reports by Boards and Committees 
 
Reports, requests and communications by the City Manager 
 
2. Attorney Selection 

(Mike Wade, Interim City Manager) 
 
 
 



 2 of 2 

3. Report on Recruitment Guidelines for Selecting a City Manager 
(Mike Wade, Interim City Manager; Bessie Evans, Human Resources and Risk 
Management) 
 

Other items requested to be agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City 
Manager and other City Officials 
 
Comments 
 
a) City Manager 
b) City Clerk 
c) City Attorney 
d) Commission Members 

 
Comments from the audience 
 
Adjournment 
 
*Item(s) Not in Agenda Packet 



1 

 

   

CITY COMMISSION                        REGULAR MEETING 

 CITY HALL                               OCTOBER 28, 2014 

QUINCY, FLORIDA                    6:00 P.M. 

 

The Quincy City Commission met in regular session Tuesday, October 28, 2014, with 

Mayor   Commissioner Derrick D. Elias presiding and the following present: 

 

  

  Commissioner Micah Brown 

 Commissioner Daniel McMillan 

 Commissioner Gerald A. Gay, III 

 Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell 

 

Also Present: 

 

 Interim City Manager Mike Wade 

 Interim City Attorney John Grant 

 City Clerk Sylvia Hicks 

 Assistant Police Chief Glenn Sapp 

 Planning Director Bernard Piawah 

 Account Specialist Catherine Robinson 

 Fire Chief Scott Haire 

 CRA Manager Regina Davis 

 Parks and Recreation Director Gregory Taylor 

 Interim Public Works Director Reginald Bell 

  Human Resources Director Bessie Evans 

 Sergeant At Arms Captain Troy Gilyard 

 

 

  

 

Call to Order: 

 

Mayor Elias called the meeting to order, followed by invocation and the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

Special Presentations by Mayor or Commission 

 

Approval of Agenda: 

 

Commissioner McMillan made a motion to approve the agenda.  Commissioner Brown 

seconded the motion with the following changes:  Interlocal Agreement with the Board 

of County Commission for Unpaved/Paved Road Maintenance for FY2014-2015 and 

Selection of Attorney were withdrawn from the agenda.  The ayes were unanimous. 

 

Approval of the Minutes of the previous meeting: 

 



2 

 

Approval of Minutes of the October 14, 2014 regular meeting 

 

Commissioner Brown made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 14, 2014 

regular meeting with any corrections as necessary.  Commissioner McMillan seconded 

the motion. The ayes were unanimous. The vote was five to 0. 

 

Proclamations 

 

Public Hearing as scheduled or agended: 

 

Public Opportunity to speak on Commission propositions – (Pursuant to Sec. 286.0114, 

Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(3), Fla. Stat.) 

 

Emanuel Sapp of 821 2nd Street came before the Commission with the following 

concern:  requested that the Commission consider adding over $125,000 back into the 

Police Department budget for training and necessary equipment he stated we have 

the highest turnover rate in the state. We have lost over 22 police officers in the past 18 

months we need camcorders in the vehicles and special equipment for the officers and 

the public. 

 

Freida Bass Prieto of 329 East King Street came before the Commission with the 

following concerns:  90 day arrears utility accounts and to see a Commissioner’s name 

on the list that had not paid his utility bill.  She stated she also requested six months of 

accounts that was cut off and had to pay $39.20 to get their utilities restored. She asked 

the Governing body to take action to ensure payment to the City is made. She stated 

she was appalled to see a Commissioners name on the list and he been in the arrears 

for almost two years.  She asked Commissioner Dowdell to pay his utility bill.  

Commissioner Dowdell asked what address is the utility bill at; he stated “in fact the City 

owes him money.  He asked her to check her records he lives at 408 Williams and not at 

414 that is his brother’s bill.   I have told them for the past two years to cut it off.  He 

stated the City owes him for NetQuincy bill. Commissioner Dowdell stated he is tired of 

the false allegations against him and asked to stop telling lies.   

   

Ordinance No. 1066-2014 Retirement Health Insurance 

 

At a public hearing Commissioner Brown made a motion to read Ordinance 1066-2014 

by title only.  Commissioner McMillan seconded the motion.  Upon roll call by the Clerk 

the ayes were Commissioners Brown, McMillan, Gay, Dowdell, and Elias.  Nays were 

none.  The Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA RELATING TO 

RETIREMENT HEALTH BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF CHAPTER 

54, ARTICLE V: RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE; PROVIDING FOR 

DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS FOR RETIRED 

EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR ELIGIBILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

There were no comments from the audience. 



3 

 

 

Commissioner Gay made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 1066-2014 on second 

and final reading. Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.  Upon roll call by the 

Clerk the ayes were Commissioners Brown, McMillan, Gay, Dowdell, and Elias.  Nays 

were none. 

 

Resolutions 

 

Mayor Elias acknowledged a Resolution on the passing of a former employee Public 

Safety Chief Rod Vause and extended condolences to the family. 

 

Reports by Boards and Committees 

 

Reports, request and Communications by the City Manager 

 

Finance Director Confirmation 

 

Interim City Manager Mike Wade introduced Mr. Ted Beason to the Commission for 

confirmation as the City’s new Finance Director.   Mr. Wade stated that Mr. Beason has 

over 30 years of municipal experience with Temple Terrace, FL, Friendswood TX and 

several other municipalities in Texas.    Mayor Elias welcomed Mr. Beason to the City of 

Quincy.  Mayor Elias asked Mr. Beason to tell the commission about himself.  Mr. Beason 

stated that he has over 30 years governmental experience, seven with Temple Terrace 

where he was Assistant Finance Director and the City of Sequin he has extensive 

experience with utility billing. Commissioner Dowdell asked Mr. Beason if he possess a 

CPA.  He replied no.  Commissioner Dowdell asked Mr. Beason if he has ever used the 

software ADG.  He replied no but has had considerable experience with other software.  

Commissioner Dowdell asked if he had any experience with Customer Service.  He 

replied yes with Temple Terrace they had utility billing.   Commissioner McMillan asked if 

he had any connections with any of the current or past employees.  He replied no.  

Commissioner McMillan asked how he learned about the position.  He stated on the 

GFOA website.  Mayor Elias asked if we had done the background check, credit 

check, and reference check and employment verification.  Ms. Evans stated that we 

are in the process of completing the items.  Commissioner McMillan made a motion to 

approve the confirmation of Ted Beason as the Finance Director.  Commissioner Brown 

seconded the motion. Upon roll call by the Clerk the ayes were Commissioners Brown, 

McMillan, Dowdell, Gay, and Elias.  The ayes were unanimous.   Mayor Elias asked Mr. 

Beason what date could be began here at the City. He replied approximately Dec. 1, 

2014. 

 

Executive Search 

 

Bessie Evans Human Resources Director reported the Commission that to hire an 

external recruitment firm will cost approximately $25,000 and that is a low estimate.   

She presented the following agencies:  Bob Murray & Associates, Colin Baeniziger & 

Associates and Affion Public. She stated the firm would develop the following:  develop 

candidate profile, develop advertising campaign and brochures, screen candidates, 

setup personal interviews, perform public record search, assist with interviews and assist 



4 

 

administration, provide copies of all applications and provide background checks.  Ms. 

Evan also advised the Commission that we can hire internal/Go in house use City staff 

to coordinate and identify local talent within the surrounding Cities or counties by 

providing the following:  engage staff to create an RFP to the City Manager position, 

advertise for City Manager approximate cost $5,000, recruit and screen candidates, 

provide recommendations, and hire current Interim City Manager. Staff recommends 

option 2 to approve staff to develop and RFP and advertise for the City Manager’s 

Position.  Commissioner Gay stated that he don’t have a problem with the RFP but 

advised staff to continue with the executive search.  Commissioner Dowdell asked what 

would be the cost of posting the advertising in house.  Ms. Evans stated posting with the 

Florida League of Cities is free but it would cost approximately $5,000.  Commissioner 

Brown stated that we should do the RFP and continue with the executive search.  

Commissioner McMillan stated that we should do an RFP we don’t have the money for 

an executive search.  Commissioner Gay stated we should do the RFP and if it doesn’t 

give us the result we want we will do an executive search.  Commissioner Brown made 

a motion to approve option 2 to approve staff to develop an RFP and advertise for the 

City Manager’s position.  Commissioner Gay seconded the motion.  The ayes were 

unanimous. 

 

Manager’s Agreement 

 

Interim City Attorney presented to the Commission the Manager’s Employment 

Agreement.  Commissioner Dowdell asked by signing the agreement does that make 

Mr. Wade a contract employee or a regular employee.  The Attorney stated that he 

would be a regular employee.  Commissioner Gay made a motion to approve the 

Manager Agreement.  Commissioner McMillan seconded the motion.  Upon roll call by 

the Clerk the ayes were Commissioners Brown, McMillan, Gay, and Elias.  Nay was 

Commissioner Dowdell.  The vote was four to one.  The motion carried. 

 

Request for Foreclosure Proceedings on Non-Compliant Code Cases 

 

Interim City Attorney stated that it would cost approximately $3,000 for court cost for 

the foreclosures.  Commissioner Gay made a motion to approve the request for 

foreclosure on non-compliant code cases.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.  

The ayes were unanimous.  

 

Agreement between the State of Florida, Department of State and the City of Quincy 

Police Department 

 

Commissioner Gay asked for a time line of when we can get started.  Do we have to 

hire a construction Manager and or Architect? Regina Davis CRA Manager stated that 

the grant allows for an architect but we can request to have that as in-kind she stated 

that the grant amount is $350,000 for the RD Edwards building with the roof being the 

most important followed by sealing the brick, and removing the dirt out of the 

basement and the mold and mildew.  Commissioner Dowdell asked since this is a cost 

reimburse grant where would those funds come from.  Contribution tax funds could be 

used. Commissioner Dowdell asked if we begin the project and find that we can’t 

complete it would we have to reimburse everything. Ms. Davis stated that this is a cost 



5 

 

reimbursement contract.  Commissioner Dowdell asked if we don’t make the deadline.  

She stated we can ask for an extension.  Ms. Davis stated she had requested an 

advance and at the CRA workshop she would asked if the CRA could possible provide 

the funds as needed for reimbursement. Commissioner Gay made a motion to approve 

the Agreement between the Department of State and the Quincy Police Department.  

Commissioner McMillan seconded the motion. Mayor Elias asked who would be 

administering the grant.  Ms. Davis stated that CRA would work in conjunction with the 

Police Department. Commissioner Dowdell asked Ms. Davis if she could handle Tanyard 

Creek and the Police Department.   Ms. Davis replied she had been speaking with a 

company that can do the work that would not cost as much but would keep them 

informed. The Attorney stated we agreed to a ten year maintenance standard.  

Commissioner Brown asked since CRA is providing the funds would we be able to get 

the money back.  Ms. Davis stated yes.  Commissioner McMillan stated that we need to 

get someone that has extensive knowledge of historic restoration. The grant application 

stated that the building can be used as a police substation and made available to the 

public.  The ayes were unanimous 

 

Interlocal Agreement with the Board of County Commission for Unpaved/Paved Road 

Maintenance for FY2014-2015 – Withdrawn from agenda 

 

City Wide Clean-Up 

 

Reginald Bell Public Works Interim Director reported that the City will begin a citywide 

cleanup and will be accepting anything.  He stated the pickup will begin on the south 

side of U.S. 90 November 10-14, 2014 and on the north side of U.S. 90 on November 17-

21, 2014.  Commissioner McMillan asked if we could put that information on the utility 

bill.  Ms. Robinson Account Control Specialist replied yes.  Commissioner Dowdell asked 

if there were any criteria or limit and add a disclaimer.    Commissioner Brown asked if 

the apartment complexes had a specific pick-up.  Mr. Bell Interim Public Works Director 

stated we pick up in front of Gadsden Arms and in front of Arbor Crest.  Mr. Bell stated 

no just make sure that the limbs are six feet in length and are placed in front of your 

home.  Commissioner Gay stated we need to make sure that we get notification to the 

citizens. 

 

 

Quincy Police Department Monthly Report – No comments 

 

P-Card Statement 

 

Commissioner Dowdell asked that the names be redacted from the report it may.  

Mayor Elias stated that the card number is not available.  Commissioner Dowdell asked 

if the City pay for performance of service with the P-card. The Manager stated we pay 

vendors such as ring power.  Commissioner McMillan stated that the account 

receivable list is alarming and has too many peoples names on it we are in direct 

violation of our bond covenants that allows 60 days a direct result as how customer 

service was run.     We need a policy in place on cut off and would like to see that at 

the next meeting.   Commissioner Gay asked what the current policy is. Cut off 6 days 

after the due date.  Commissioner Gay is requesting that this item is discussed at the 



6 

 

financial workshop.  McMillan stated that Customer Service has done a poor job on 

collecting our money.  The Mayor stated he agrees that we should take a hard look at 

our policy and be cognizant of hardship case.  Commissioner Gay stated he has 

worked with four City Managers he had called to tell the Manager to work with the 

customer.  Commissioner Dowdell stated that if you read the entire bill it reads in care 

of, he stated cut it off at 414 and he has been telling them to cut if off for the past two 

years he stated that this is not his bill. Commissioner McMillan stated that we will never 

collect any of the funds. He stated that there is a Commissioner‘s name on this list he 

stated that everyone should be treated the same.  Commissioner Gay stated that we 

need to continue to work with the citizens that have a hardship.  Commissioner Dowdell 

stated everyone is talking about my name is on the list he stated if you read the entire 

bill you will see it reads in care of, Commissioner Dowdell stated the bill does not belong 

to him and over two years he had asked them to cut the utilities off.   Mayor Elias asked 

the Attorney who is responsible for the bill if it says in care of.  The Attorney stated that it 

depends on who signed the initial agreement and second common law person that is 

actually in the house.   

 

Recall Petition 

 

Mayor Elias stated Commissioner Brown seat is up for recall and stated the Statutes are 

very clear but our Charter is not so clear.  He asked the Attorney at what point the City 

can step in or do we have the authority or who has the authority.  The Attorney stated 

that the Clerk has a role and it is a ministerial function, the City does not have the 

authority to do anything it would have to be a Circuit Judge.  Mayor Elias asked how it 

gets to the Circuit Judge.  The Attorney stated that one of the parties can take it to the 

Judge.  Mayor Elias asked what the Attorney’s role is.   The Attorney stated to support 

the Clerk.  Attorney M. B. Adleson addressed the Commission and stated the initial 

petition has lack of merit, form and content and the Clerk should find the petition 

inadequate.  He stated the statute is very clear that the petition should not exceed 200 

words, the language speaks of malfeasance but no description of as to what the 

allegation is.  He stated that a large number of people has in writing requested their 

names be withdrawn thus leaving the petition with less than required by statute.  The 

Mayor stated we have a difference in opinions.  The Mayor asked the Clerk what she 

has found.  She stated that in speaking with the Attorney we found several significant 

inconsistencies with the petition for example it had more than 200 words, absent of 

oath.  The Mayor asked the Attorney to take another look to see who has the authority.  

Commissioner McMillan asked if we need to hire an outside Attorney to give us an 

independent opinion.  Mayor Elias stated the Board should not be hiring someone to 

give us an opinion.  Commissioner Gay stated he is not comfortable discussing this issue 

it is an electoral issue.  Commissioner Gay asked what state agency has jurisdiction. 

Attorney Grant stated the Elections but mostly they get resolved in Circuit Court.  

Commissioner Gay stated that each Commissioner may have to research the issue 

themselves.  

 

Commissioner Gay made a motion to move our regular meeting scheduled for 

Tuesday, November 11, 2014 be move to Monday November 10, 2014 due to the 

observance of Veterans Day.  Commissioner Dowdell seconded the motion.  The ayes 

were unanimous. 



7 

 

 

Comments 

 

City Manager – None 

 

City Clerk – None 

 

City Attorney 

 

Attorney Grant reported that he is requesting an Executive Session to discuss a demand 

settlement agreement in the David Hall case.  The Commission agreed to hold the 

meeting Monday, November 10, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Attorney Grant stated he looked into the effect of the revised meeting of September 

30th where we passed a resolution to authorize spending until we adopt a budget.  He 

stated a notice was posted before noon, the required 24 hours notice was in an 

ordinance passed in 2013 but does have an exception of an emergency meeting in 

which this met the requirement of an emergency meeting.  He stated in compliance 

with the Sunshine Laws there is always a cure the item can be re-agended and voted 

on again and asked for public comment.  Attorney Grant stated in his opinion the 

meeting was proper and valid.  Commissioner Dowdell asked how is sending an email 

proper notice according to the ordinance it must be delivered in person at the place of 

business or work, he stated he did not receive an email and even if an email was sent it 

did not meet the requirement of ordinance.  Commissioner Dowdell stated that neither 

the notice nor did the minutes have emergency.  He also asked the Attorney if he 

would risk his license from the bar.  

 

Commission 

 

Commissioner Dowdell asked the Interim City Manager what he knew about a 

handbook at Customer Service.  The Manager stated he didn’t know what he talking 

about Commissioner Dowdell was called an employee in Customer Service about a log 

book that was on the table.  Commissioner Dowdell stated that citizens on fixed income 

did not have to pay a 5% penalty for paying late the books were removed from the 

table.   Mayor Elias asked if there was a policy or practice to waive the late fees as is 

relates to the penalty.  The Manager stated we do work with all  

 

Commissioner Dowdell stated again they need to cut 414 Williams Street if they don’t 

pay the bill cut it off. 

 

Commissioner Gay asked if we had anything in place for Halloween on Friday night.  

Chief Sapp stated there are no special plans or events to close the street but we will 

have the reserves Officers on duty. 

 

Commissioner Gay stated he appreciates the quick response on the constituent issues 

and requests. 

 



8 

 

Commissioner Gay asked if the street sweeper was down.  The Manager stated it is 

down for repairs.  Commissioner Gay stated that lawn care people are blowing debris 

in the gutters we need to educate as not to blow debris in the streets.  Do we have an 

ordinance on blowing debris in our gutters. 

 

Commissioner Gay stated apparently citizens don’t know that we have a leash law 

there is no such thing as free roaming dogs.  He stated he has an issue in his district. 

 

Commissioner Brown – none 

 

Commissioner McMillan thanked staff and employees for promptly taking care of the 

animal control issue. 

 

Commissioner McMillan stated that Code Enforcement is doing a good job. 

 

 

Commissioner McMillan announced that he would have a District V meeting November 

4, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. 

 

Commissioner McMillan stated that we need make our streets safe for our children on 

Halloween and made a motion to close King Street from Key to 11th Street from 6:00 

p.m. to 8:00 p.m.   Commissioner Gay seconded the motion.  The ayes were unanimous. 

 

Minister Alphonso Figgers of 215 North Chalk Street came before the Commission 

regarding the following: reconsider the bus shutter service, thanked everyone for their 

part they played in making a success of Shaw’s Quarter Day, asked the Commission to 

consider filling our interim position with our own employees they deserves a chance. 

 

Workshop date will be held November 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. that would include the final 

budget, Auditors present, smart-grid, accounts receivables & accounts payables. 

 

Mayor Elias asked when would the restriping of the streets District III began and traffic 

calming devices. 

 

Mayor Elias asked the time frame for the Police Department to move and Customer 

Service.  The Manager stated that approximately mid November Customer Service 

would be moving back to City Hall and probably in January the Police Department 

would moving. 

 

Mayor Elias stated that he had received calls from Netquincy customers regarding 

changing carriers.  The Manger stated he would have to get back with him because 

Mr. Rittman has to get letters out to the customers. 

 

Mayor Elias asked the status of the Quincy by-pass and the exiting out of Circle Drive.  

The Manger stated that DOT has assured him that the citizens would be able to go in 

either direction onto US 90. 

 



9 

 

Mayor Elias stated the he would like to know who is responsible for the bill that was 

discussed earlier in regards to Commissioner Dowdell.  The Manager stated he and the 

Attorney would research the matter. 

 

Commissioner Brown made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner McMillan 

seconded the motion.  There being no further business to discuss the meeting was 

adjourned. 

 

       APPROVED: 

 

 

 

      

      

                                                                                                                          

__________________________________ 

       Derrick D. Elias, Mayor and 

       Presiding Officer of the City Commission  

       City of Quincy, Florida 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Sylvia Hicks 

Clerk of the City of Quincy, Florida 

Clerk of the City Commission thereof 
 

 

 











Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF QUINCY 
CITY COMMISSION 
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 

Date of Meeting:  November 10, 2014 
 
Date Submitted:  November 7, 2014 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the Commission 
 
From:    Mike Wade, Interim City Manager 
 
Subject:   Attorney Selection 
             
 
Issue 
 

The City received responses to a Request for Qualifications for City Attorney 
Services in May 2014 and needs to make a selection for a firm to provide 
Attorney Services.   
 
Analysis/Discussion   
 
In May 2014 the City issued an RFQ for attorney services and received two 
responses. The responses were from Grant & Rumph, P.A. and from Ard, 
Shirley, & Rudolph, P.A. During the June 24, 2014 regularly scheduled meeting 
Mr. John Grant and Mr. Scott Shirley came before the Commission to meet and 
interview with the Commissioners. The Commission did not appoint a permanent 
attorney at that time. As a note of disclosure, since the RFQ responses were 
initially submitted Mr. Jerry Rumph has left the firm of Grant & Rumph and Mr. 
Grant is operating as The Law Office of John A. Grant, P.A. The firms that 
responded to the RFQ were asked to come before the Commission for additional 
discussion. The following options are provided for the Commissions 
consideration. 
  
 
Options 
 
Option 1: Hire John Grant    

 

Option 2:  Hire Scott Shirley 
 
Option 3: Re-advertise the position 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Attachments: 
 

1. Copy of June 24, 2014 Agenda item 
 







































































 

 
City of Quincy 

City Commission 
Agenda Request 

 
 
Date of Meeting:  November 10, 2014 
 
Date Submitted:  November 7, 2014 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the Commission 
 
From:  Michael B. Wade, Interim City Manager 
 Bessie Evans, Director, Human Resources and Risk Management 
 
 
Subject:  Report on Recruitment Guidelines for Selecting a City Manager 

 
 
Issue:  
On October 28, 2014, the Commission approved staff to execute a search for a City 
Manager. The framework to conduct the search for City Manager is in progress. 
Although staff has been diligently working on this task, the commission will need to 
develop the criteria for a City Manager.  
 
 
Analysis:  
 
The Commission has decided to execute a search for a City Manager. There are some 
guidelines that must be in place for this search to occur. The commissioners had three 
major choices for conducting the recruitment. The choices included using In-House 
staff, Executive Search Agent, and or combined efforts from both parties.  
 
In conducting this search, Staff would like the commission to develop a City Manager’s 
profile and design an effective selection process. In this profile the commission should 
include criteria for the City Manager. The profile will encompass qualities, 
characteristics, experience, and the areas of expertise that will be found in an ideal 
candidate.  
 
Wherein now, City Staff is requesting the City Commissioners give clarification on the 
above, to do so, a workshop is being suggested. 


	Agenda 11102014.pdf
	Agenda Cover Sheet 11102014
	Agenda outline 11102014

	October 28 2014 Minutes
	Agenda 11102014
	Resolution No 1319-2014 QCRA CommercialRevitalizationSolicitFunds 2.pdf
	Resolution No 1320-2014 QCRA QCRAHousingRehabDonationsSolicitFunds 2
	Attorney Selection
	Agenda - CITY MANAGER SEARCH CRITERIA 11-7-14 (4)


